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Date: March 24, 2010
To : Mr. Jeb Pinney, Public Service Commission
Fax Number : (502)564-3460
From : Janice Theriot
Pages : 2
Message: Please see attached.

Copied via email to Mark Overstreet (moverstreet@stites.com) and Doug Brent
(douglas.brent@skofirm.com)

The material trangmitted and communlcated herein ("communication”) ig intended only for the use of the individual or entity fo
which it is addressed, and may contain Information that constitutes work pioduct, or is subject to attorney client privilege, or is
confidential and exempt from disclosure undar applicable law. If the reader of thls communication is not the Intended racipient, or
the employee or agent respansible for delivering this communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immedlately by telephone and return original message to us at the above address via the U.S Postal

Service. Thank you.

IF TRANSMITTAL WAS NOT RECEIVED IN ITS ENTIRETY, PLEASE CALL THE SENDER.
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Zielke Law Firm PLLC

ATTORNEYS AT T.AW

1250 MEIDINGER TOWER
462 SOUTH FOURTH AVENUE
LoumsviLLE, KY 402:02-3468
(502) 588-4600 - Fax (502) 584-0422
WWW. ZIELKEFIRM,COM

March 24, 2010
VIA FACSIMILE (502)564-3460

Mr. Jeb Pinney

Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 615

Prankfort, KY 40602

Re:  Insight Phone of Kentueky, LLC, v. Windstream
Kentucky East, LLC, and Windstri:am Kentucky West, LL.C, Case
Number 2008-00335

Dear Mr. Pinney:

We are in receipt of Windstream’s Motion lo Strike Portions of Insight’s
Reply Brief and vehemently oppose it. We will file a formal response to
the Motion within 20 days of it filing, by April &, 2010.

Sincerely,

é@vw /M\/J/

Laurence J. Zielke
Janice M. Theriot

cc: Mark Overstreet, Counsel for Windsireamn
Donglas Brent, Counsel for Big River
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